

KIRBY WISKE and NEWSHAM with BRECKENBROUGH PARISH COUNCIL
Minutes of the Annual Assembly
Held on Tuesday 4 May 2021
Via Teams

Present: Chairman: Councillor B Sinton
 Councillors: L Baharie, J Griffiths, C Vie
 Clerk/RFO: A W Lambert
 District Councillor: D Elders (for part of the meeting)
 Public: There were no public present

Min No.		Action
Item 1 Chairman's Report	<p><u>To Receive the Chairman's Report</u> The Chairman opened the meeting with his report for the year 2020 / 21. The following was noted:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ➤ An explanation of the reason for no annual assembly in 2020 and the COVID restrictions. ➤ Thanks to fellow Councillors, Clerk and District Councillor Elders for their work and contributions to the Parish Council. ➤ The car park maintenance. ➤ The defibrillator update. ➤ A phone box update. Objections have been placed to Hambleton District Council regarding the proposed removal of the telephone box. ➤ Yorkshire Water / sewerage update. The Parish Council urge residents to report all issues to Yorkshire Water as and when they happen. ➤ All highways issues have been reported to NYCC on an on-going basis. ➤ A bridge walkway update. No decision had been received as yet on extending the walkway. ➤ Noted that remote meetings will come to an end this month. Other legislation and guidance will be followed before face-to-face meeting will take place. Further information will be communicated as soon as possible. 	
Item 2 Apologies	<p><u>To Receive Apologies for Absence</u> Councillor L Ryan – IT issues.</p>	
Item 3 Open Forum	<p><u>To Hold Open Forum</u> There were no members of the public present.</p>	
Item 4 Correspon dence	<p><u>To Receive any Correspondence</u> There was no correspondence to note.</p>	
Item 5 Any Other Business	<p><u>To Receive Any Other Business</u> There was no other business to deal with.</p>	
Item 6 Finance	<p><u>Date of the Next Meeting</u> To be confirmed.</p>	

There being no further business the meeting closed at 7.46 pm.

May 2021